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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Koestler, Justin

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Campion2, Emma

Subject: Amendments to AB 205

Dear Cathlene,
Rep. Zamarripa would like two additional amendments drafted for AB 205.

1: Assembly Committee on Urban Revitalization and Joint Committee on Finance must approve of proposed lease.
2: If the lease is approved by JFC, the proposal goes to referendum in the municipality of the building being
moved/relocated.

Sincerely,
Justin

Justin Koestler, MBA

Office of Rep. JoCasta Zamarripa
8t Assembly District

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, W| 53708-8953

P: (608) 267-7669
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TO ASSEMBLY BILL 205
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/
1. Page 2, line 8: after “finance” insert “and the assembly committee on urban

revitalization”. e

2. Page 2, line 9: delete “committee” and substitute “committees”.

3. Page 2, line 11: after “If” insert “neither”.

ol 4
4. Page?2, line 12: delete that line and substitute committee on finance nor the

assembly committee on urban revitalization notifies the secretary that”.

5. Page 2, line 13: after “meeting” insert “has been scheduled”.
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6. Page 2, line 15: delete the material beginning with “the cochairpersons” and

ending with “the committee” on line 16 and substitute “the secretam\ is notified that
. . 1 ‘
either committee Q)

(END)



